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January 2, 2013

Mr. James S. Mitrisin
Clerk of the Board
County of El Dorado
330 Fair Lane
Placerville, CA 95667

Re: Project: Silva Valley Parkway Interchange Information for Public Viewing

Dear Mr. Mitrisin:

The El Dorado County Department of Transportation has Item #1 (Legistar Item 12-1568) on the Board of Supervisor’s Agenda
for January 3, 2013. In review of the documents, we have discovered a typographical error in both the Agenda Item and
accompanying Resolution. In the Resolution, page 2, forth paragraph, we present the areas of land and corresponding use
required for the project. The area corresponding to easement (slope and drainage) was incorrectly represented. The area was

shown as “31,237 square feet (1.46 acres +) in easement (slope and drainage)”. This area is revised to be “63,790 square feet
(1.46 acres +) easement (slope and drainage)”.

This same typographical error also occurs in the Board Item text in the background section, third text paragraph and requires the
same above revision.

Please accept this letter into the item record correcting this error, and replace the Resolution for the item with the attached
revision.

Should you have any questions or concerns please contact me as your earliest availability.

Sincerely,

e P A a

Adam Bane, Pgsféct ﬂanager
County of El Dorado
Department of Transportation
(530) 621-5983
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